pémpano | MEMORANDUM
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Florida’s Warmest Welcome

Cultural Affairs Department

DATE: February 7, 2024

TO: Mark Berman, City Attorney

FROM: Missy Kitts, Operations Manager

THRU: Ty Tabing, Cultural Affairs Director

RE: Request for Resolution — Broward County‘Cultural ivision Grant

This request is for a resolution to approve an agreement between City of Pompano Beach and
Broward County Cultural Division to accept a grant in the amount of $13,500 to support cultural
programming, confirming the City’s contribution of $16,500, authorizing the City Manager or
designee to accept the funds, and execute all appropriate documents.

We would like to place this resolution on the February 27, 2024 City Commission meeting. Attached is

the agreement for additional information.

For any questions, please feel free to contact me at 954-786-7824.
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